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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 5:25 PM

To: RETINAM Nantakumar; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SML2472R

Dear Richard,

The MV of SML 2472R is $37K-538K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 8:43 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SM L2472R

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Mr Richard Ang.
DOA 2/11/20189.

Thanks & regards

Nantakumar ( Mr)

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP : 9127 3728

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 8:43 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@'lbs-auto.com;jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.ong @priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collinwong@a-pac.sg; patrick soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: ANG Richard; HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SML2472R
Attachments: COE Rebate SML2472R pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Mr Richard Ang.
DOA 2/11/2019.

Thanks & regards

Nantakumar { Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP:9127 3728

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




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No..

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
1101

SML2472R

No

06 Nov 2019

B.MW.

Z4 SDRIVE 231 2.5L AT ABS D/AB 2WD HID
White

2010
10107443N52B25AF
WBALM32050E493335
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$40,455.00

28 5ep 2010

28 Sep 2010

1

$40,455.00

Yes
27 Sep 2020
$20,227.00

27 Sep 2020

E - Open Category
10

$43,565.00
$3,824.00
$24,051.00

OK
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Home » Used Ca

BMW Z4

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Road Tax

Dereg Value

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Used BMW Z4 Car for Sale in Singapore, Seng Huat Motors Trading Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

MART.COM

ars Sell My Car Directory

SPECTACULAR

11.11 SALE

BMW 24 sDrive 23i Price Range v bepreciatinn v | Year Reg Y | Vehicle Typé v &
rs » Seng Huat Motors Trading Pte Ltd » BMW Z4 sDrive23i
sDrive23i
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
$47,800
$20,810 fyr Reg Date 10-Feb-2011

View models with similar depre

57,000 km (6.5k fyr) Manufactured

$1,796 fyr Transmission

$31,151 as of today (change) oMV

$58,910 ARF
2,497 ¢c Power
1,430 kg No. of Owners

Type of Vehicle Sports Cat

Features

Login  Sign up

Products Insurance Articles

(1yr 3mths 2days COE left)

2010

Auto

$43,140

$43,140

150.0 kW (201 bhp)

pd
Location Map

Powerful 2.5L Inline 6 Cylinder Engine, 201 Bhp And 250Nm Of Torque. 0 To 100Km/H In 6.0s! Dynamic Stability
Control (DSC), 6 Speed Automatic Gearbox. View specs of the BMW Z4 (2009-2013)

Accessories

Shortlist

Report Error

Paddle Shifts, Sport Mode Plus, Electric Memory Seats, Xenon HID, Adaptive Suspension, Expensive Original
Advan Rims With Brand New Tyres,

Description

Company

Lowest Depreciation And Most Beautiful Z4 In Town! Genuine Low Mileage. Wear And Tear Parts Replaced.
Preventive Maintenance Done. Flawless Black Sapphire Metallic Paintwork And Protected With CarPro Cquartz
Finest Coating. Almost Brand New Red Interior Condition! High Trade-In Value For Your Used Car! View To

Appreciate!

Category

PARF Car, Low Mileage Car

Status
Available

Resources

e} @\

s

Posted an: 12-Oct

Transfer Fee

Dc

Car Valuation - Free

Address

Location
Office No

Contact
Person(s)

Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Vehicle Evaluation

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

-2019 | Last Updated on: 12-Oct-2019
$25
$14,340 (;*r;dnc_!h) Maximum 70% Loan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=843200&DL=2150

Forum Resources

[ W
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MITSUBISHI
MOTORS

Compare Add note

Mare Actions

Seng Huat Motors Trading Pte
Ltd

» dealer's pricelist

» 3 vehs seld | 1 vehs available

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01

Search cars nearby this location
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

68442050

Jonathan 98315151

12



